

Dr Enrique Garcia	Tim Cullen	Katherine Mackowski	Gina Kerley	Evie Cascarano
Sarah Antenora	Michelle Callas	Tini Nguyen	Christine Lemp	Lisa Ducote
Jennifer Leasure	Sandra Jones	Lori Dewan	Ellen Miri	Kate Meyers
Kathryn Sutton	Melissa Bendele	Julie McDonald	Angela Carrizales	Jennifer Shults
Jessica Chaumont	Adriana Davila	Teresa Shaw	Barbi Guerra	

Opening Prayer: Sarah Antenora led us in the opening prayer.

Approval of the Minutes: Approved the September 1, 2022 minutes.

Principal's Update: Dr. Enrique Garcia

This week is National Assistant Principal week and yesterday was National School Librarian Day. "John Bosco" provided a treat to recognize these individuals. Mr. Goertz is actively working on course selections. Please refrain from sending multiple emails as he works to respond. Mrs. Glava is almost done meeting with Juniors and will be meeting with Sophomores shortly. Addressed plan for bad weather makeup day on 4/18 - Email will be resent to parents today.

Upcoming Activities Highlighted:

- Spring Musical Performance 4/7-4/9 at 7pm
- Sophomore Breakfast 4/21
- Principal Coffee #6 - 4/19
- Rising Junior Meeting during AOH - 4/12
- Chrism Mass - 15 students attending
- TAPPS Academic Meet - 4/13
- Chariot Races - 4/21
- PROMise week 4/25-4/29
- TAPPS Music Competition
- Summer Camps : DECATS, Sports (Savio Students, Younger Students)
- Robotics - Heading to Worlds the week after Easter

President's Update: Mr Tim Cullen not present

Communications: Katherine Mackowski

Working on John Bosco nominations.

Development:

Evie reviewed plans for PROMise week and PROM. Student volunteers will be needed the day before and day of Soiree. Evie is working on decorations. House council to provide volunteers for lighting and centerpieces.

Gina gave an update on Soiree - Tuition, Travel and Treasures. No live auction, but silent auction for class baskets (collection going well - all items due by 4/8). Tuition raffles \$100/ticket for 2 \$5000 tuition credits. Travel raffle tickets are \$50 each and Treasures tickets are \$25 each. Setup will be Friday, April 22nd. Silent Auction will be set up in the Faith Bldg at Holy Family. Fund a Need Goal of \$30K for the Arts Program

***SPA Co-Chairs:** Sarah Antenora / Michelle Callas

- Sarah provided an updated budget for 22-23 year and highlighted changes in line items. Budget will be voted on in May. SPA board for next year will be voted in during our May meeting. Sarah reached out to the Administration and any excess budget money from 21-22 will be used to purchase a case for the House Cup. Discussion of requests for volunteers for a few spring events - Pi Day and Savio Feast Day. Uniform Resale brought in \$1K so far this year.

***Vice-Chair:** Tini Nguyen, Orientation 4/30 10-12 need help

***Treasurer:** Christine Lemp not present

***Historian:** Lisa Ducote, no updates

***Secretary:** Jennifer Leasure not present

Committee Updates & Upcoming Events

Spirituality Committee Teresa Shaw provided an update. Still need volunteers to help with linens after Mass. Imago Christi Day - discussed whether snacks, waters, or extra lunches are a needed expense. Mary statue ordered for the chapel - receipt for reimbursement sent to the business office as to being provided by donations from the Rosary group. The request for a statue of Joseph would need to be from donations from the Rosary group as no additional funds are available. 2 Team leads are signed up to lead the Rosary next year. Discussion on how to set up the Zoom account for the Rosary.

Social Committee Lori Dewan mentioned the Principal Coffee

Teacher Appreciation Ellen Miri sent a survey to teachers for lunch or EOY gift bags. EOY gift bags were the preference. Given the OK to include wine. Gift bag would be given to teachers when they turn in their keys at the end of the year.

Volunteer Coordinator Kate Meyers - no update

Supplies Coordinator Kathryn Sutton

Various events for EOY that will need supplies:

- St Dominic Savio Feast Day - plates, napkins
- Ice Cream Social
- Sophomore Breakfast
- Senior Night - plates, napkins, utensils
- New Family Orientation - ice cream
- Signing Day - ice cream for Seniors
- May 5 - Ice Cream for Faculty

Uniform Sales Sarah Antenora updated sales and money spent to buy coffee for faculty lounge.

***Freshman Class Reps** Melissa Bendele + Julie McDonald - Amazon link for class basket expired multiple times during the process.

***Sophomore Class Reps** Angela Carrizales + Jennifer Shults- not present - no updates

***Junior Class Reps** Michelle Callas + Jessica Chaumont- Successful Junior retreat. Donated extra snacks to Senior Night.

***Senior Class Reps** Adriana Davila + Teresa Shaw- Signing Day is for Seniors only. Senior night discussion regarding credit (use for pizza) and whether it would include swimming. Dr. Garcia will discuss with Admin. He highlighted safety and dress as two concerns. Swimming has never been included so shouldn't be expected.

Next Meeting: Next SPA Board Meeting: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:30am, Savio Library

Opening prayer: Melissa B.

Closing prayer: Dr. Garcia

Closing Prayer: Melissa led us in the closing prayer